From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:

Subject: RE: "UFRs"

Date: Friday, February 11, 2000 8:38:18 AM

Attachments: Unfunded Requirement for FY00.doc

Here it is, . If you need more experimental detail, I can give it to you. The investigators involved
would basi¢ally be and myself. (phagocytosis and molecular biology
studies), (aerosol challenge studies) and a veterinary pathologist would also be involved.

- Bruce

>From:
>Sent: Friday, February 11, 2000 8:27 AM

>To: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

>Subject: RE: "UFRs"

>

>Bruce,

>

>Sounds fine - write 'er up. Use the short "blurby" format found in the attachments that I sent you. I
did get a clarification from {88l - the $$ requested CAN'T be used for equipment.

>
> "

>

> —— o

> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

> Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2000 3:22 PM

> To:

> Subject: RE: "UFRs"

>

>

> I want to submit a UFR for doing some research on "atypical" (exceptionally virulent) strains

of B. anthracis. Basically it would be looking at the strains from several perspectives (molecular,
physiological, immunological, pathogenic, etc.) It would involve several of the anthrax researchers in
the division. Any assistance you can provide would be great.

>
> Thanks!

>

> - Bruce

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From:

> Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2000 8:35 AM
> To:

Ivins, Bruce E Dr

USAMRIID;

Cc:
Subject: "UFRs"

Folks:


mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE

Unfunded Requirement for  FY00


For Support of STO IV.C 

Medical Countermeasures for Anthrax 


Unfunded


$100,000


Description/Justification: Funds are requested to perform much needed studies on “atypical” (highly virulent) strains of B. anthracis. These studies are designed to identify the mechanisms by which these strains express enhanced virulence in certain animal models. The studies will involve multiple investigators and will encompass physiological, biochemical, immunological and molecular approaches. 



It is absolutely essential that a human anthrax vaccine to be administered to military personnel protect against all strains of B. anthracis, including those which are “atypical” with respect to heightened virulence in animal models.  Such strains, which have been recently identified in studies here at USAMRIID, must be characterized with respect to the reasons for their heightened virulence in order to be better able to develop effective countermeasures against them. 



>
> DI s indicated to us that supplemental $$ may be available for Unfunded
Requirements (UFRs). This may amount to potentially several million $$ to be distributed among all the
bio and chem defense labs. h thought that this might be a good time to submit new UFRs
from the respective Divisions. I've attached a guidance sheet which outlines the identification of a task
as a "UFR". If you decide that you have a UFR which applies directly to ongoing research projects in
your lab (current year expenditures), please submit a short write-up to me by 16 Feb. Use a format
similar to the ones that are presented in the FY 99 UFR list, which I've also attached. After a review by
and myself, I'll consolidate and forward them to SISl A major (and rather puzzling)
restriction is that the requested $$ CANNOT be used for purchasing equipment (just supplies), but as
you'll see in the FY 99 list, there are several pieces of equipment specified. I'm trying to resolve this
conflict with (SISl and will get back to you all, once I have an answer. For now, assume that
equipment purchases are o.k. (if the work can't be accomplished w/o them). If you have any questions,
please give me a shout or stop by. TNX.
>
<< File: UFRGuidFY00.doc >> << File: UFR's '99 >>
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